Stinson, Judy

Subject: FW: MoSWIMS Upgrade

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: MoSWIMS Upgrade

MoSWIMS will be upgraded tonight at 5pm to the new websphere server and database. You will not be able to access
MoSWIMS tonight after 5 p.m. Changes you may notice are as follows:

1) MoSWIMS users were reporting that they were receiving error messages when attaching documents. This issue
should be fixed.
2) The gray background has been removed from the rows on page 2 of the contract payment so that the payment
amount is always legible.
3) Language on item #2 of the contract referencing the 1099 form has been corrected.
If you encounter any issues with MOSWIMS tomorrow, please let us know.

Thanks

Soil & Water Conservation Program

Find us on the web at dnr.mo.gov

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider taking a few
minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




